MEMORANDUM \W

THE- WHITE HOUSE - QZX)\)MM

WASHINGTON

July 11, 1983

TO: JOHN HERRINGTON
THRU: ‘ KEN DUBERS’I.?IN
PAM TURNER
FROM: : NANCY KENNEDY
SUBJECT: - Upcoming Non-Republican Vacancy at SEC

Attached please find a letter to the President from the Chairman
and ranking Democrat on full Senate Banking, Housing, and Urban
Affairs Committee, plus the Chairman and ranking Democrat on the
Banklng Securities Subcommittee, regarding Charles (Lindy)
Marinaccio for the opening which will occur this Fal}l w1th the
departure of Commissioner Thomas at SEC..

This is not a pro forma recommendation, all four members
seriously. support Marinaccio's candidacy:. ..

Y

As you know, a lot of negotiations took place before Chairman
Garn accepted Charles Cox for the current Republican vacancy.
When he finally signed off, we asked him if he had any recommen-
dations for the upcoming non-Republican vacancy.

It is hoped, should Marinaccio have the requisite qualifica-
tions, that you will give him your most serious consideration.

cc: Véecky Dﬁnlop
Chris Hicks



